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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 26, 2002
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A. Malcolm Shaneman

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4587

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’s Agenda for August 1, 2002.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #09, #11, #13,
#14, #15, #16. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning
Board consideration on August 1, 2002. The items are further
identified as follows:

Agenda Item #09 - Preliminary Plan 1-02086
Layhill Village

Agenda Item #11 - Preliminary Plan 1-02109
Plyers Mill Estates

Agenda Item #13 - Preliminary Plan 1-02106
Chestnut Hills-Johnson'’s Addition

Agenda Item #14 - Preliminary Plan 1-02032
Jones Property

Agenda Item #15 - Preliminary Plan 1-02110
Selborne House at Saint Mark'’'s

Agenda Item #16 - Preliminary Plan 1-02075
Inverness Forest

Attachment

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
www.mncppc.org
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